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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
 
 

To:  Board of Regents 
 
From:  Board Office 
 
Subject: Institutional and Board Office Personnel Transactions 
 
Date:  July 6, 2001 
 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
That the Board ratify personnel transactions at the Regent institutions as follows: 
 
A. University of Iowa 
 

1. Register of Personnel Changes for May 2001.  
 

B. Iowa State University 
 

1. Register of Personnel Changes for June 2001. 
 
2. The register included the appointment of GREGORY GEOFFROY as 

President of Iowa State University, effective July 1, 2001. 
 

C. University of Northern Iowa 
 

1. Register of Personnel Changes for May 2001. 
 

D. Iowa School for the Deaf 
 

1. Register of Personnel Changes for June 2001. 
 
2. The register included the appointment of DEB LEHEUP as Director of 

Human Resources effective July 1, 2001, at an annual salary of $43,500. 
 
E. Iowa Braille and Sight Saving School 
 

1. Register of Personnel Changes for May 2001. 
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F. Board Office 
 

1. Termination:  KIMBERLY HALVERSON, Clerk III, effective June 21, 2001. 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
Prior to coming to Iowa State University, President Geoffroy was Senior Vice President 
for Academic Affairs and Provost at the University of Maryland since 1997.  He also 
served as Interim President of the University in 1998.  He received a B.S. in chemistry 
from the University of Louisville, Kentucky; and a Ph.D. in chemistry from the California 
Institute of Technology, Pasadena. 
 
The personnel actions of the institutions and Board Office are in accordance with 
Board policy, and ratification is recommended. 
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